
U.S. EMBASSY in ANKARA, TURKEY 

SOLICITATION for EBO FURNITURE in GAZIANTEP 

ANSWERS TO QUESTIONS NO. 2                                 STU150-14-M-3092, 12/11/14 
 

 

Below is the second list of questions received after the site visit held on December 5, 

2014 and their respective replies: 

1. May we please have Attachment B, Bill of Quantity (BOQ) in Word or Excel version? Yes, 
it is in the attached. Please copy this document on your computer and fill-in. 

2. Does the coffee table (G15) in the interview room no. 102 have to be 80cm in 

diameter? No; as with all the furniture, the potential offerors are flexible to propose the 
dimension of the furniture which are closest to those dimensions of their own manufacturing 
line. For the coffee table, a minimum diameter of 60cm will suffice.  

3. Does the wood finishing of the furniture have to be of laminate? No, the potential 
offerors can propose melamine finishing but has to note this fact in their technical proposal. 
None of the wood should contain cancerous or VOC (volatile organic compounds) material 
such as formaldehyde. 

4. Can we propose more than one furniture type? Yes, but no more than 2 models can be 
proposed and the pricing and technical proposals for both models have to be submitted. 

Correction on question no. 2 of “Questions and Answers no. 1”: 

5. The number of office work stations seems to differ from that listed in Attachment B, 

BOQ. Which one is correct? The furniture list in Attachment B is correct and matches the 
number of furniture on the plan. The following work stations exist: 

Item # Furniture Type Qty. 

G13 Office Work Station Type1 (U-shaped) 3 

G14a  Office Work Station Type2 (L-shaped) 6 

G14b Office Work Station Type3 (I-shaped) 13 

 



ATTACHMENT B: BILL of QUANTITY 

Item # 
Nomenclature/  
Furniture Type 

Size cm 
(all are 

approx.) Qty. 
Unit 
Price TOTAL Remarks 

G01 Two-Drawer Unit 
~40 x 
50cm 

9 
    

free standing on castor wheels; 
under desk for work station 
types 1 & 2 

G02 Conference Table Chair  N/A 24     
Qty: 14 & 10; 5 legs & castor 
wheels 

G03 Large Conference Table 
120x240 
cm 

1 set 
of 2 

    
wood top, table consists of the 
combination of two pieces 

G04 Lateral File Cabinet  
90W x 
46D x 
160H cm 

9     free standing, - 4 drawers 

G05 Three-Drawer Unit 
~40 x 
50cm 

22     
free standing on castor wheels, 
under desk for work station 
types 1 & 2 

G06 
Medium-size Conference 
Table 

120 x 
300 cm 

1     wood top 

G07 Guest Chair  - 8     
Upholstered, in offices and 
interview room 

G08 Keyboard Tray  - 22     
to be mounted on work station 
types 1, 2 & 3 

G09 Document Tray 
length: 
~40cm 

22     for work station types 1, 2 & 3 

G10 Pencil Tray  - 9     
to be placed in 3-drawer units 
for workstations 1 & 2. 

G11 N/A   -  -  -   

G12 Task Stool with rollers   1     For Guard rm. No. 105 

G13 Office Work Station Type1   3     Details in Attachment C 

G14a  Office Work Station Type2   6     Details in Attachment C 

G14b Office Work Station Type3   13     Details in Attachment C 

G15 Round Coffee Table ~Ǿ60cm 1       

G16 Office Task Chair   24     
5 legs, caster style; for 
workstations, offices & lobby 

G17 Task Light   22     
to be mounted under upper 
cabinets of workstation types 1,2,3 

G18, G19 N/A   -  -  -   

G20 Credenza 45x90cm 1      wood, for Interview rm. 102 

G21 Bar Stool - Kitchen ht:~90cm 4     for kitchen 112 

G23 Tables 60x120 cm 4     for Printer area 117 

  GENERAL TOTAL:       
 

  

Note: remove overhead storage units at Large workstation #06  (covers windows) 

 


